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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST - 643/18
Dear Sir/Madam

Your request for information has now been considered and the information requested is
provided below.

Request/Response:

Please see below Freedom of Information Request.

A) Digital Transformation strategy

1. Do you have any Digital Transformation program and/or strategy?

Answer: Rutland County Council does not currently have a formal Digital
Transformation program. We are currently developing one.

2. What are your digital transformation priorities / objectives for 2018/197?

Answer: Rutland County Council do not currently have a formal Digital
Transformation program.

3. What is the value of any budgetary savings associated with digital transformation

for 2018/19?
Answer: Rutland County Council have not recorded the value of budgetary
savings

4, What is the breakdown of these budgetary savings by service area?
Answer: Rutland County Council have not recorded the value of budgetary
savings.

5. Who is in charge of this program/strategy development in your organisation?
Answer: Andy Nix, Head of IT and Customer Services

t: 01572 758360
e: anix@rutland.gov.uk

6. Does the council have a specific digital transformation team?
Answer: Rutland County Council does not have a specific digital
transformation team at the moment. m diSGbiIity
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7. Who is the officer responsible for digital transformation in your organisation?
Answer: Rutland County Council has no specific officer, please use details:
Andy Nix, Head of IT and Customer Services
t: 01572 758360
e: anix@rutland.gov.uk

8. Have you allocated a specific budget for Digital Transformation activities in
2018/19 and 2019/207 If yes, please state how much for each year.

Answer: No

9. Have you applied or do you plan to apply to government funding for Digital
Transformation? (e.g. City deals, DCMS Urban Connected Communities)

Answer: Rutland County Council have not applied in the last year.
10. Have you received or do you plan to apply for government funding to support
digital transformation? E.g. City deals, DCMS Urban Connected Communities. If yes,
who from and how much has been received?

Answer: Rutland County Council have no current plans.
B) Data sharing and analysis
1. Do you have an internal data sharing plan/strategy for enhancing the efficiency &
effectiveness of operations within the council? (e.g. Data sharing across Revenue &

Benefit, Social Care, Housing, Community Safety, Environment)

Answer: Rutland County Council does not have a formal internal data sharing
strategy. This is being conserved as part our GDPR work.

2. Do you have a multi-agency data sharing plan/strategy for enhancing the efficiency
& effectiveness of your operations within your council? (e.g. data sharing across police,
fire and rescue, NHS services.
Answer: Rutland County Council does not have a multi-agency data sharing
strategy designed to enhance the efficiency & effectiveness. There are various
documents between partner organisations to improve the flow of information.

3. Who is the officer responsible for delivering your data sharing program/strategy
development?

Answer: Rutland County Council has no specific officer, please use details:
Andy Nix, Head of IT and Customer Services
t: 01572 758360
e: anix@rutland.gov.uk

4, What are your priorities / focus relating to data sharing/analytics?

Answer: This is not within the scope of an FOI request.



5. Have you allocated a budget for data sharing activities during 2018/19 and
2019/207? If yes, how much for each year?

Answer: Rutland County Council have no specific budget for ‘data sharing
activities’.

You are free to use any documents supplied for your own use, including for non-
commercial research purposes. The documents may also be used for news reporting.
However, any other type of re-use, for example by publishing the documents or issuing
copies to the public will require the permission of the copyright owner, where copyright
exists. Such a request would be considered separately in accordance with the relevant
Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2005 and is not automatic. Therefore, no
permission is implied in the re-use of this information, until such a request to re-use it has
been made and agreed, subject to any appropriate conditions. Any request to re-use the
information should be made to me at the address below.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please contact the Head of
Corporate Governance, Rutland County Council, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP
You can also complain to the Information Commissioner at:

The Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House, Water lane

Wilmslow, Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 01625 545700

Yours faithfully

FOI Administrator
Corporate Support Team, Rutland County Council



